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By Email 

Ms Fiona Marshal 
Secretary to the Aarhus Convention Compliance Committee 
Aarhus.compliance@un.org  

Our clients: Right to Know CLG and Uplift – A People Power Company 

RE: PRE/ACCC/C/2023/198 - Ireland 

Dear Fiona 

I refer to the hearing this morning on preliminary admissibility and would like to forward the three 

decisions referred to in footnotes to paragraphs 60, 72 and 73 of the communication in the following 

annexes to this letter: 

Annex 1 – Judgment of the Irish High Court in Sweetman v An Bord Pleanála [2020] IEHC 39 

Annex 2 – Decision of the Commissioner for Environmental Information in case OCE-109717-

K5Y2Z9 

Annex 3 – Judgment of the Irish High Court in Reidy v An Bord Pleanála [2020] IEHC 423 

Many thanks 

Yours faithfully 

FP LOGUE LLP 

cc: Party Concerned, Observers 
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